Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 9:26 AM

To: Tan Chew Chik Jacqueline; Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: SUR

Subject: FW: SMF2559G - OD CLAIM-DOA: 5/11/2022 (SNM22D207993/C01/TANCHC)
Attachments: Withdraw Claim.pdf

Dear Jacqueline,

Kindly refer email from repairer.

We will submit our report and bill accordingly.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Catherine Chong Kai Ling <CatherineChongKL@goldbell.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 4:41 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Ramesh <Ramesh@goldbell.com.sg>; Liew Si Ming <LiewSiMing@goldbell.com.sg>; Fatin Najihah Binte Mansor
<Fatin@goldbell.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SMF2559G - OD CLAIM-DOA: 5/11/2022

Dear Veron,

Please be informed that customer withdraw OD claim from Goldbell Engineering.
Kindly refer to the attached signed Discharge Form.

Thank you.

NOTICE:

Due to the current COVID-19 situation, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delays are to be expected.
All correspondence should be done via email instead. Thank you for staying safe with us!

GOLDBELL Goldbell Engineering Pte L!cd
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WE'RE MORE THAN JUST INDUSTRIAL VEHICLES.
WE'RE AN ECOSYSTEM THAT CONNECTS EVERYONE.
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